

(1) Student Assistance General Provisions, 34 CFR part 668.

(2) General Provisions for the Federal Perkins Loan Program, Federal Work-Study Program, and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program, 34 CFR part 673.

(3) Federal Perkins Loan Program, 34 CFR part 674.

(4) Federal Work-Study Program, 34 CFR part 675.

(5) Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program, 34 CFR part 676.

(6) Institutional Eligibility under the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended, 34 CFR part 600.

(7) Restrictions on Lobbying, 34 CFR part 82.

(8) Governmentwide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Financial Assistance), 34 CFR part 84.

(9) Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement), 2 CFR part 3485.

(10) Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention, 34 CFR part 86.

Accessible Format: Individuals with disabilities can obtain this document in an accessible format (e.g., braille, large print, audiotope, or compact disc) on request to the person listed under **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**.

Electronic Access to This Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. You may access the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations at www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Program Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1070b *et seq.* and 1087aa *et seq.*; 42 U.S.C. 2751 *et seq.*

Dated: December 30, 2019.

Mark A. Brown,

Chief Operating Officer, Federal Student Aid.

[FR Doc. 2019-28420 Filed 1-2-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER10-1910-017; ER10-1911-017.

Applicants: Duquesne Power, LLC, Duquesne Light Company.

Description: Notice of Change in Status of the Duquesne MBR Sellers.

Filed Date: 12/23/19.

Accession Number: 20191223-5337.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/13/20.

Docket Numbers: ER10-2129-014.

Applicants: Grays Harbor Energy LLC.

Description: Triennial Report of Grays Harbor Energy LLC.

Filed Date: 12/23/19.

Accession Number: 20191223-5343.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/21/20.

Docket Numbers: ER10-2135-014.

Applicants: Spindle Hill Energy LLC.

Description: Triennial Report of Spindle Hill Energy LLC.

Filed Date: 12/23/19.

Accession Number: 20191223-5344.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/21/20.

Docket Numbers: ER10-2384-009; ER10-2383-009; ER14-2820-009 ER14-2821-009.

Applicants: Mountain Wind Power, LLC, Mountain Wind Power II LLC, Spring Canyon Energy II LLC, Spring Canyon Energy III LLC.

Description: Updated Market Power Analysis in Northwest region of the Clearway Energy Group LLC Sellers.

Filed Date: 12/26/19.

Accession Number: 20191226-5192.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/24/20.

Docket Numbers: ER10-2596-009; ER12-2200-005.

Applicants: Fowler Ridge II Wind Farm LLC, Mehoopany Wind Energy LLC.

Description: Market Power Update for Northeast Region of Fowler Ridge II Wind Farm LLC, et al.

Filed Date: 12/23/19.

Accession Number: 20191223-5355.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/21/20.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1634-002;

ER10-2196-006; ER10-2740-014; ER10-2742-013; ER13-1141-005; ER13-1142-005; ER13-1143-007; ER13-1144-007; ER14-152-010; ER15-1657-010; ER16-918-004; ER17-1849-005 ER19-1009-001; ER19-1633-002; ER19-1638-002 ER19-1793-001; ER19-1795-001; ER19-1796-001 ER19-1797-001; ER19-1798-001; ER19-1799-001 ER19-902-001; ER20-528-001.

Applicants: Bridgeport Energy LLC, Elgin Energy Center, LLC, Essential Power Massachusetts, LLC, Essential Power Newington, LLC, Essential Power OPP, LLC, Essential Power Rock Springs, LLC, Lakewood Cogeneration, L.P., Lincoln Power, L.L.C., Nautilus Power, LLC, Revere Power, LLC, Rhode Island State Energy Center, LP, Rocky Road Power, LLC, Rumford Power LLC, SEPG Energy Marketing Services, LLC, Tilton Energy LLC, Tiverton Power LLC, Valcour Altona Windpark, LLC, Valcour Bliss Windpark, LLC, Valcour Chateaugay Windpark, LLC, Valcour Clinton Windpark, LLC, Valcour Ellenburg Windpark, LLC, Valcour Wethersfield Windpark, LLC, Valcour Wind Energy, LLC.

Description: Updated Market Power Analysis for the Northeast Region of Bridgeport Energy LLC, et al.

Filed Date: 12/26/19.

Accession Number: 20191226-5191.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/24/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20-319-001.

Applicants: Kimball Wind LLC.

Description: Tariff Amendment: Kimball Wind LLC Amended MBR Filing to be effective 11/6/2019.

Filed Date: 12/27/19.

Accession Number: 20191227-5063.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/17/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20-662-000.

Applicants: PacifiCorp.

Description: Notice of Termination of Various Inactive Agreements of PacifiCorp.

Filed Date: 12/20/19.

Accession Number: 20191220-5176.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/10/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20-686-000.

Applicants: Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.

Description: Baseline eTariff Filing: Open Access Transmission Tariff to be effective 3/23/2020.

Filed Date: 12/26/19.

Accession Number: 20191226-5175.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/16/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20-687-000.

Applicants: Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.

Description: Compliance filing: Compliance with Order No. 845 to be effective 3/23/2020.

Filed Date: 12/27/19.

Accession Number: 20191227-5027.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/17/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20-688-000.

Applicants: Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Transmission Service Agreements to be effective 3/23/2020.

Filed Date: 12/27/19.

Accession Number: 20191227-5033.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/17/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20–689–000.

Applicants: Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Tri-State's Other Member Agreements #2 to be effective 3/23/2020.

Filed Date: 12/27/19.

Accession Number: 20191227–5064.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/17/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20–690–000.

Applicants: Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Tri-State's Other Member Agreements #3 to be effective 3/23/2020.

Filed Date: 12/27/19.

Accession Number: 20191227–5065.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/17/20.

Docket Numbers: ER20–691–000.

Applicants: Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Tri-State's Other Member Agreements #1 to be effective 3/23/2020.

Filed Date: 12/27/19.

Accession Number: 20191227–5066.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/17/20.

Take notice that the Commission received the following qualifying facility filings:

Docket Numbers: QF87–483–006.

Applicants: AES Hawaii, LLC.

Description: Notice of Change of Qualifying Facility Status, et al. of AES Hawaii, LLC.

Filed Date: 12/26/19.

Accession Number: 20191226–5187.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/16/20.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system by clicking on the links or querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: <http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf>. For other information, call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

Dated: December 27, 2019.

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2019–28398 Filed 1–2–20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. EL20–15–000]

North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency; Notice of Petition for Declaratory Order

Take notice that on December 23, 2019, pursuant to sections 205 and 206 of the Federal Power Act,¹ Rule 207(a)(2) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (Commission) Rules of Practice and Procedure, 18 CFR 385.207(a)(2) (2019), North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency (Petitioner), filed a petition for declaratory order requesting that the Commission terminate a controversy or remove uncertainty² arising under a power supply agreement subject to the Commission's regulatory jurisdiction under sections 205 and 206 of the Federal Power Act,³ as more fully explained in the petition.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest this filing must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken, but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a notice of intervention or motion to intervene, as appropriate. Such notices, motions, or protests must be filed on or before the comment date. Anyone filing a motion to intervene or protest must serve a copy of that document on the Petitioner.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper using the "eFiling" link at <http://www.ferc.gov>. Persons unable to file electronically should submit an original and 5 copies of the protest or intervention to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426.

This filing is accessible on-line at <http://www.ferc.gov>, using the "eLibrary" link and is available for review in the Commission's Public Reference Room in Washington, DC. There is an "eSubscription" link on the website that enables subscribers to receive email notification when a document is added to a subscribed docket(s). For assistance with any FERC Online service, please email

¹ 16 U.S.C. 824d, 824e (2019).

² See 18 CFR 385.207(a)(2).

³ 16 U.S.C. 824d, 824e (2019).

FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on January 22, 2020.

Dated: December 27, 2019.

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2019–28399 Filed 1–2–20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[ER–FRL–9048–7]

Environmental Impact Statements; Notice of Availability

Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact Statements filed December 20, 2019, 10 a.m. EST through December 30, 2019, 10 a.m. EST, pursuant to 40 CFR 1506.9.

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal Activities, General Information 202–564–5632 or <https://www.epa.gov/nepa/>.

Section 309(a) of the Clean Air Act requires that EPA make public its comments on EISs issued by other Federal agencies. EPA's comment letters on EISs are available at: <https://cdxnodengn.epa.gov/cdx-enepa-public/action/eis/search>.

EIS No. 20200000, Final, HCIDLA, CA, Rose Hill Courts Redevelopment Project, *Review Period Ends:* 01/23/2020, *Contact:* Shelly Lo 213–808–8879

Under Section 1506.10(d) of the Council on Environmental Quality Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has Granted a 10-Day Waiver for the above EIS.

EIS No. 20200001, Final Supplement, NRCS, MO, Little Otter Creek Watershed Plan Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement, *Review Period Ends:* 01/13/2020, *Contact:* Chris Hamilton 573–876–0912

Under Section 1506.10(d) of the Council on Environmental Quality Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has Granted a 20-Day Waiver for the above EIS.

EIS No. 20200002, Draft Supplement, USACE, NE, Nebraska Highway 12 Niobrara East and West, *Comment Period Ends:* 02/18/2020, *Contact:* Rebecca Latka 402–995–2681